From: MONIQUE ROBERTS-DRAPER <

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:37 AM
To: Powers, Sean M - Washington, DC
Cc: Jeremy Wright; Michael Kator; David Weiser;
rin Hanlon; Burton, Eve G - Denver, CO;
Bushong, Matthew B - Denver, CO
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ORDER GRANTING Request For Extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding, clicking on links, or
opening attachments.

The Postal Service’s production is due March 6, 2023

Complainant’s production is due May 18, 2023,

So ORDERED

Monique J. Roberts-Draper

Administrative Judge

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
New York District Office

“When you cannot measure what is important, you tend to make important what you can measure.” Prof. Harold
Koh, Yale Law School

From: Powers, Sean M - Washington, DC _>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:08 PM
To: MONIQUE ROBERTS-DRAPER <
Cc: Jeremy Wright

; David Weiser

; Michael Kator

>; Burton, Eve G - Denver, CO

Erin Hanlon <
Bushong, Matthew B - Denver, CO
Subject: McConnell: Request For Two Week Extension

CAUTION: The sender of this message is external to the EEOC network. Please use care when clicking on links and
responding with sensitive information. Forward suspicious emails to phishing@eeoc.gov.

Administrative Judge Roberts-Draper,

On January 26, 2023, you ordered the Postal Service to produce certain documents to Phase | Counsel for approximately
4,000 unidentified individuals. At that time, the Postal Service’s document vendor was undergoing a site security review

il



and working to obtain clearance to operate. While the vendor has completed that review and is now operating, we will
not be able to produce on February 23, 2023 the documents described in your January 26, 2023 Order and request an
approximately two week extension—to March 10, 2023. We have met and conferred with Phase | Counsel, who does
not oppose this request, provided that their May 8, 2023 deadline is moved to May 23, 2023. The Postal Service does
not oppose Phase | Counsel’s request.

Sean M. Powers, Attorney
U.S. Postal Service Law Department

IDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE REVIEW OF THE PARTY TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS TRANSMISSION IN
ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY RETURN IT TO THE SENDER. UNINTENDED TRANSMISSION SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE
WAIVER OF THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT, OR ANY OTHER, PRIVILEGE





